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Jolene Bird
Chief Administrative Officer
Rural Municipality of Montcalm
PO Box 300
Letellier MB ROG 1CO

Dear Ms. Bird:

Re: Rural Municipality of Montcalm - St. Jean Baptiste Wastewater Treatment Lagoon
Environment Act Licence No. 3108

This is further to a letter of October 13,2017 from David Kelly of JR Cousin Consultants
Ltd., providing a decommissioning plan for the existing St. Jean Baptiste wastewater treatment
lagoon in River Lot 245, Parish ofSte. Agathe. This plan was required by Clause 43 of the
above Licence. The plan is hereby approved.

I can also advise you that the administration of Environment Act Licence No. 3108 has
been transferred to the Central Region, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch of
Manitoba Sustainable Development. If you require further assistance with respect to the
Licence, please contact Tyler Kneeshaw, Regional Supervisor at (204) 239-3608 or by email at
Tyler.Kneeshaw@gov.mb.ca.

Record drawings for the facility pursuant to Clause 18 of the Licence are due by February
11,2018. These drawings may be submitted on your behalf by JR Cousin Consultants Ltd. to
Bruce Webb of the Environmental Approvals Branch (Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca).

Yours sincerely

~~
Tracey Braun, M. Sc.
Director

c. David Kelly, P. Eng., JR Cousin Consultants Ltd.
Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley/Tyler Kneeshaw, Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Branch
Public Registries


